

TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 8/25/16



Dinner Schedule	
9/1/16	Kain
9/8/16	McGuire/McGuire
9/15/16	B & D Overbaugh
9/22/16	K & T Overbaugh



Will it build GOOD WILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS? Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concer



9/1/16 9/8/16 9/15/16 9/22/16

Speaker Schedule6Guthrie6Visioning

Guy-Sell Club Assembly

Members Present

Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Zoren Bullock, Ben Curtis, Ben Guthrie, Mary Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh, Kathleen Overbaugh and Tom Overbaugh. <u>66% Present</u>

President Bill opened the meeting by introducing our newest Exchange Student Emilie from Denmark



Bill then thanked Peggy and Mike for the dinner.

Peggy gave a report on the Farmers' Market where she set up a Rotary table the previous evening and talked about Rotary. She said several people inquired and showed some possible interest.

Kathleen asked is anyone wants to help coach one of the Robotics Clubs. You don't even have to know anything about science, just be willing to encourage students in their projects. If you are interested, please contact Kathleen and she will get you to the right person.

Cindy talked about the Peony Project and already has the first order. Please fill out the form that she sent last week and bring the completed form to the meeting along with a check. Hopefully we will get 100% participation. A little was talked about the club buying some for a community project. Peggy is going to check with the Library to see if they would like our club to buy some for the front of the Library.

Bill then asked Emilie if she would like to introduce herself. She told us that she came from a small town located in the middle of Denmark and she loves to play soccer.

Zoren then told us that our other Exchange Student, Rodrigo, from Brazil will be coming in Saturday at Ithaca airport around 10 am. If anyone would like to come and greet Rodrigo, you are welcome to do it.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:18 pm.

Members Absent—Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Mike Brainard, Shelly Bullock, Char McGuire, Mike McGuire, Durand VanDoren and Frank Zgola.



\$1 from Zoren for helping celebrate Peggy and Peter's sesquicentennial.

\$1 from Peggy for Peter feeling better.

\$1 from Mary Bouchard for the amazing garlic that Peggy gave her.

\$1 from Ben Guthrie for just returning from a trip to Scotland and that was his first vacation in 17 years.

\$2 from Kathleen for having her two horses competing in England and both she and Tom will be going to watch.

\$1 from Darlynne for giving a presentation on Wizarding Weekend to the Ithaca Noon Rotary and told them that Trumansburg Rotary was having a booth there and they stepped up to the plate and are making grilled cheese and tomato soup for the event.



Saturday, September 10th, Aids Ride for Life



Saturday, October, 15th, Wizarding Weekend

Sunday, October 23rd, Chris Bond Run



FOUR WAY TEST

1. Is it the truth?

2. Is it fair to all concerned?

3. Will it build goodwill and better friendships?

4. Will it be beneficial to all concerned?

